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From:  < @optus.com.au>
Sent: Saturday, 20 September 2025 11:12 AM
To: Grunhard, Samuel; CHISHOLM, James
Cc:   Silleri, Kathleen; McMullan, Kate
Subject: RE: Contact points during this crisis [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear Sam and James 
 
Thank you for your email – I will take those quesƟons and revert as soon as I am able.  
 
Please advise any further quesƟons that may assist the Dept or Govt. I will also provide advance 
confirmaƟon of the media conference (and any addiƟonal detail).  
 
I can also confirm, just so you know, I am communicaƟng directly with  in PMO and  
with Barnaby. 
 
Thanks 

 
 
From: Grunhard, Samuel <Samuel.Grunhard@COMMUNICATIONS.gov.au>  
Sent: Saturday, 20 September 2025 10:45 AM 
To:  < @optus.com.au>; CHISHOLM, James <James.CHISHOLM@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Cc:  < @optus.com.au>;  < @optus.com.au>; 

 < @optus.com.au>; Silleri, Kathleen <Kathleen.Silleri@infrastructure.gov.au>; 
McMullan, Kate <kate.mcmullan@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Contact points during this crisis [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

[External email] Please be cautious when clicking on any links or attachments. 
--- 

OFFICIAL 
 

OFFICIAL 
 

 
Thanks  Is there any further informaƟon Optus can share now as to what went wrong, whether 
camp-on to other networks funcƟoned correctly, and so on? 
 
Kind regards 
Sam 
 
 
Sam Grunhard 
a/g Deputy Secretary 
Communications and Media Group 
E: samuel.grunhard@communications.gov.au 
P +61 2 6136 6429 • M +61 417 724 391  
EA: Crystal Dunn • E: crystal.dunn@communications.gov.au • P +61 2 6136 7899 
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Optus acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of the lands on which we live, work, and serve. We celebrate the oldest living culture 
and its unbroken history of storytelling and communication. We pay our respect to Elders – past, present, and future – and we strive together to 
embrace an optimistic outlook for our future in harmony, across all of Australia and for all of its people. 
 
This email may be confidential. If you received it accidentally, please do not send it to anyone else, delete it and let the sender know straight away. 
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From:  < @optus.com.au>
Sent: Saturday, 20 September 2025 3:14 PM
To: Grunhard, Samuel; ; CHISHOLM, James; 
Cc: Silleri, Kathleen
Subject: RE: Contact points during this crisis [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear Sam and James, Kate and  
 
Please see below. New informaƟon has come to light which Stephen will address in media. I have shared 
this with Barnaby and spoken with him also. Please note this is draŌ and subject to change: 
 

• As I confirmed yesterday, Optus conducted a network upgrade on Thursday 18 September and within this 
process a technical failure impacted Triple Zero calls.  

• As has been reported, this was in relaƟon to a firewall upgrade.  
• This resulted in the failure of a number of Triple Zero calls in South Australia, the Northern Territory and 

Western Australia.  
• The loss of the lives of three people, two in South Australia and one in Western Australia, is absolutely 

tragic.  
• I would like to once again extend my deepest condolences to their families and friends and I promise that 

we will fully cooperate with any and all invesƟgaƟons in relaƟon to this.  
• In terms of our own invesƟgaƟon into the technical failures I can confirm that this is ongoing, and I will be 

fully transparent as we establish the facts of the maƩer.  
• In this regard, I have some new informaƟon to share with you.  

 
Length of outage and alerts, commencement checks 

• I would like to address the righƞul quesƟon around the length of the outage and how we were alerted to 
this.  

• The system upgrade that took place in the early hours of Thursday morning, around 12:30am, was a regular 
upgrade.  

• When the upgrades and changes were implemented, iniƟal tesƟng and monitoring did not indicate there 
were any issues with calls connecƟng – normal calls were connecƟng as they should and call volumes at a 
naƟonal level did not raise any red flags.  

• There was a technical failure in the system, and further, there were no alarms to alert us that some 
emergency calls were not making it through to emergency services.  

• We became aware of the severity of the incident when a customer contacted us directly at around 1.30pm.  
• We were further noƟfied by South Australia Police shortly thereaŌer (1:50pm).  
• Once noƟfied we began to confirm with relevant stakeholders such as police and other regulatory and 

government agencies and departments that we had experienced an outage impacƟng 000 and that we 
would be commencing welfare checks.  

• Welfare checks commenced later that evening and into the following day, Friday. (delay due to complexity 
of pulling records from the network) 

• During the course of those welfare checks we were advised by three households that there had been loss of 
life and that they could not reach 000.  

• While I am not able to comment in more detail regarding these individual situaƟons as it is more 
appropriate for other agencies, you have my commitment that Optus will share any new informaƟon that is 
appropriate for us to share as we know more.  

•  
Confirma on with Agencies, SA Government and WA Government  

• I now would like to comment on our noƟficaƟons to regulatory and government agencies and departments.  
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From:  < @optus.com.au>
Sent: Saturday, 20 September 2025 5:29 PM
To: Grunhard, Samuel; ; CHISHOLM, James; 
Cc: Silleri, Kathleen
Subject: Fourth fatality - Optus Stmt [SEC=OFFICIAL]

All, I wanted to share our media statement regarding the sad news of a fourth fatality.  
 
We are saddened to learn of a new fatality in Western Australia which appears to have occurred during the outage 
period, and we have been advised by WA Police that they believe the individual likely aƩempted to contact triple 
zero for assistance. We will conƟnue to work with WA Police and other agencies to understand more of what has 
occurred.  
 
CEO Stephen Rue said:  
 
“I am deeply saddened by this further news and extend my hearƞelt condolences to the person’s family and friends.  
 
As stated earlier today I have asked for a full review into the circumstances relaƟng to the failed network upgrade 
and impact on the triple zero network. I will also be working with my Board and execuƟve team to enable a full 
independent review of the enƟre incident including all the impacts and related informaƟon. This includes working 
closely with relevant agencies to establish the full facts.” 
 

FOI

0 - Document 5

s47F s47F

s47F s22(1)(a)(ii)

FOI 26-092 

R
el

ea
se

d 
un

de
r t

he
 F

re
ed

om
 o

f I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
Ac

t b
y 

th
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f  
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e,

 T
ra

ns
po

rt,
 R

eg
io

na
l D

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

, S
po

rt 
an

d 
th

e 
Ar

ts



R
el

ea
se

d 
un

de
r t

he
 F

re
ed

om
 o

f I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
Ac

t b
y 

th
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f  
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e,

 T
ra

ns
po

rt,
 R

eg
io

na
l D

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

, S
po

rt 
an

d 
th

e 
Ar

ts



OPTUS 

MEDIA RELEASE 

 

                      21 September 2025 

 

Optus CEO Stephen Rue Statement 

 
I would like to provide an update today and to provide further clarity on a few elements of 
this situation.  
 
I want to reiterate how sorry I am about the very sad loss of the lives of four people, who 
could not reach emergency services in their time of need. 
 
Further, I acknowledge that the connection failures created immense additional distress for 
some of our other customers who attempted to contact the Triple Zero service on Thursday, 
and the news has understandably created concerns for the wider community who rightly 
want to know that when they need this service it will be available to them. 
 
I would like to apologise to everyone impacted. 
 
I was asked yesterday for additional details in relation to the cause of the upgrade failure.  
 
Early investigations show that it appears that established processes were not followed.   
 
In order to establish why this occurred, we are speaking with the individuals involved.  
 
As to the full technical detail of the network failure we will need to leave that for the 
investigation.  
 
What I can assure you is that actions are and will be taken to ensure this does not happen in 
future.  
 
In the short term, I have put in place an immediate halt to further changes in our network 
system until we have a broader understanding of the events that have occurred so we can 
also introduce greater monitoring, testing and compliance and reviews of our change 
processes. 
 
Further, our technical teams are monitoring Triple Zero call volumes and failure rates state 
by state 24 hours, seven days a week.  
 
I have committed to providing updates where I am aware of new information.  
 
Yesterday I confirmed that two customers contacted our call centre early on Thursday 
morning to report that they could not contact Triple Zero.  
 
Our review of our call logs is continuing and so far as part of that process, they have found 
three further calls in relation to this.  
 
As we had not detected the Triple Zero failures in our network at the time of these calls, 
there were no red flags for the contact centre to alert them to any live issues.  
 
This is not clearly good enough, and we are implementing a new compulsory escalation 
process following any customer reports of Triple Zero failures through our customer call 
centre. 

FOI 26-09 t 6 AttachmentFOI 26-092 
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OPTUS 

MEDIA RELEASE 

 

 
As stated, these outages impacted calls in South Australia, Western Australia and Northern 
Territory.  
 
The new information that I want to share is that I have been made aware that there were two 
callers from NSW who were unable to connect to emergency services. This is because they 
are based near the South Australian border and their calls were connected to South 
Australian towers. 
 
Welfare checks on these callers have been progressed by Optus and the NSW Police and 
we are not aware of any further issues.  
 
I would now like to provide some clarity on the welfare check process as there have been 
some reports that we may have missed the fourth person confirmed by police as having died 
while a call to Triple Zero was unsuccessfully attempted.  
 
The welfare check process is made as follows:  

 

• Optus attempts to call impacted households two times.  

• When we are unable to make contact, we hand it over to police and police make 
further contact attempts. 

 
It was during these further enquiries that the new information became known.  
 

ENDS 

 
Media contact:  
Optus Corporate Affairs  
02 9037 8179 
media@optus.com.au  
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From: Optus Government Affairs < @optus.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 22 September 2025 11:09 AM
To: cialerts
Subject: Automatic reply: UPDATE | Issue with calls to Triple Zero in SA and WA [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 
 

Thank you for contacting the Optus Government Affairs Dropbox. 
 
This inbox is monitored to ensure all escalations are managed promptly. This is an automated response to 
ensure you that your escalation has been received. 

If the matter is regarding a customer escalation a member of our Customer Resolutions Team will contact 
the customer directly, to help resolve any issues unless otherwise indicated. 

Whilst we aim to resolve all matters as quickly as possible we appreciate your patience during this process 
and will keep you updated on any progress and ultimate resolutions. 

If you have any additional information or questions, please feel free to reply to this email, and we will be 
happy to assist you. 

Best regards, 

Optus Government Affairs Team 

 
 

OFFICIAL 
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From:
Sent: Friday, 19 September 2025 2:37 PM
To:
Cc: ; OutageNotifications
Subject: Russell Island Outage [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 
 

OFFICIAL 
 

 
Good afternoon  
 
Would you be able to provide the department with some additional information about the Optus outage on Russell 
Island, QLD occurring at the moment? 
 
My understanding is that Optus provides service to the southern part of the island and they are without any telco 
service during an outage – this was raised in the media in early 2024 during a prior incident. 
 
We’d appreciate any detail about the unplanned equipment failure and the estimated restoration time – i.e. does this 
relate to a part/technician’s availability? 
 
Any advice is greatly appreciated. 
 
Kind regards 

 
Assistant Director • Emergency Communications and Resilience Branch 
P +61 2  
 

 

OFFICIAL 
 
 

OFFICIAL 

FOI

FOI 26-092 - Document 30FOI 26-092 - Document 31
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